
01072217 

$ N 

~g~~m§m~rn~~ ~.., ~~ 

MEAS MUTH DEFENCE TEAM 
EQUIPE DE DEFENSE DE MEAS MUfH 

ANG Udom and Michael G. KARNAV AS 

Co-Lawyers for Mr. MEAS Muth 

To: Judge YOU Bunleng 
Judge Mark HARMON 
Co-Investigating Judges 

3 March 2015 
ORIGINAUORIGINAL 

llJ U! fI1 (Date): .• ~~;~.~.~;.~.~~.~~ .. ~.~.:~~. 

CMS/CFO: ........... ~.~~!:' .. ~.~~.~ ......... . 

Re: Request for infonnation concerning status of the judicial investigation 

Dear Co-Investigating Judges, 

For scheduling purposes, we respectfully request infonnation concerning the status of the 

judicial investigation. Mr. Karnavas is currently in Phnom Penh, but is scheduled to depart 

Cambodia this weekend. 

According to the latest reVISIon of the ECCC Completion Plan,l prepared based on 

consultations with your Office,2 the Case 003 investigation is expected to be completed by 
the first quarter of 2015. 3 If this is accurate, the investigation is scheduled to conclude by the 

end of this month. Could Your Honors confinn whether the investigation is still expected to 

be completed by this time? Is it also accurate, as reported in the ECCC Completion Plan, that 

a Closing Order is expected to be issued by the third quarter of this year? 

We understand, of course, that the judicial investigation is confidential and that you may be 

unable to provide us with exact information; however, any infonnation you can provide at 
this time would be greatly appreciated. Any such infonnation would assist us in arranging our 

schedules. 

I ECCC Completion Plan - Revision 3, 31 December 2014, available at http://www.eccc.gov.kh/enJeccc­
comp letion-p lan-revision-3. 
2 Jd., p. 2. 
3 Jd., para. 9. 
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